From: Jared Shapiro <jared@campwinadu.com>

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 2:26 PM

To: Wayne Yeatman <wyeatman@cocc.edu>

Subject: COCC: Paid Summer Camp Culinary Internship - Salary, Travel, Room & Board

Hi Professor Yeatman:

First and foremost I hope this email finds you both safe and healthy. By way of introduction my
name is Jared Shapiro the Director/Owner of Camp Winadu. We are sorry about the
disruption to college campus for you and the students we are aware of the impact as we hire over
200 college students each summer to work at our camp.

To that end, we do have something potentially positive to offer your students who may need
summer jobs in culinary, kitchen or dining hall services this summer. We are hiring in each of
these positions and the students will receive great experience plus a salary, travel plus all
housing and meals. Our camp is unique in that our campers and staff spend the full 7 week
summer with us making the atmosphere one of tradition, family and spirit. We wanted to
see if you forward the below job description and how to apply to your students -
thank you advance. This opportunity is available to any level student Best, Jared Shapiro

Camp Winadu is Hiring: Paid Culinary Internship — Includes Salary, Travel all Housing
and Meals (2.5 Hours from Boston & NYC)

Positions are open for all levels of experience:

Let us know you are interested in joining our Culinary/Kitchen/Dining Hall Team: Apply
Here

-A most unique culinary summer opportunity in the Berkshire Mountains

of Massachusetts, position will take place in the Kitchen of our 85 acre campus;

-This job is available to Undergraduate or Graduate level culinary student who is seeking to get
real life cooking experience in a fast-paced environment;

-Candidate should be able to handle independent assignments and responsibility, our

facility feeds on average 650 people three meals a day plus numerous special events and theme
meals throughout the summer;

-Culinary Students will work under the direct oversight of our executive chef to complete all
assigned tasks and duties;

-Aid chef in creating and receiving orders for the weekly menus;

-Help create menu items with whole, fresh ingredients to produce from-scratch dishes.
-Culinary Student will have the ability to offer suggestions to the menu and create their own
meals and provide input and creativity to the overall summer dining experience;

-The ideal candidate will be high energy, fun and flexible.

-We offer a competitive salary (based on experience), generous travel stipend, and all room
and board expenses. Winadu is approximately 2.5 hours from Boston and NYC.-Learn more
about our camp culture by watching our highlight videos called Friday Night Lights

at www.winadujobs.com
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